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platform now for about three years, trying to come up with 

adequate and satisfactory measurements. 

Clearly, there is room to have differences of 

opinions. There is nothing that will be perfect. You know, 

I think everybody can agree with that, unless one goes ahead 

and cleans the oil to the point of pipeline quality, there 

will always be the question of whether in fact it has been 

perfectly measured. 

The question that you get to is what is an acceptab7,0 

margin of error? And, here, again, that is something that 

is very easy to have questions and disagreements on. 

But, we feel that we have taken technology about 

as far as it can go, in the process that we have on Holly. 

There ar other forms of technology that are being 

used elsewhere, and we don't believe they are any better, 

or, as a matter of fact, we don't believe they are as good 

as what we are doing or holly. 

Our research people are working right now on some 

technology using a microwave system. Whether they will 

be able to come up with a process that is acceptable or 

not, I don't know. 

Clearly, Atlantic Richfield is dedicated to finding 

an answer, but we don't have the perfect answer yet, and 

we may never have. tt is a matter of being able to come 

up with something that is acceptable to all parties. 
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COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: I just want to repeat that 

what answers you come up with in your meetings will be a 

very decisive factor, among several, for me. as one of three 

Commissioners, here. 

Thank you. 

Did you hear any new testimony today, frola any 

of the previous witnesses, Mr. Ranger, that was not a part 

of the previous discussion in all of the meetings that you 

have-participated in, that you want to specifically respond 

to, that might be helpful to us? 

MR. RANGER: We will be available throughout the 

duration of the day for a response. 

We have nothing to respond to yet, from what has 

been previously stated. We are available to respond to 

requests for information from you. 

I also wanted to state that I have no prepared 

statement, only notes for you, We will preparAk a statement 

for the record to follow today's hearing. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Let me ask one question. 

You heard strong testimony that Platform Heron 

should be either eliminated, or moved, 1500 meters westerly. 

Do you waYI, to comment in a little more detail on that 

recomrendation? 

MR. RANGER: At this point, i think our comment 
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is that we have described for you the resource, which we 

believe we discovered from a well drilled near the proposed 

Heron location. We believe that a significant move of that 

platform to the west, or its elimination, would greatly 

reduce reserves from the project, and pose a significant 

economic dilemma for ARCO Oil and Gas. It would deprive 

us both of recovery of the resource, under the technologies 

that we see today, or that are foreseeable. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Okay , may we hear now from 

Mr. Rudy Mangue, commercial fishermen, divers. 

EXE:UTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Mr, Chairman, Mr. Mangue 

had to leave and-- 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Okay. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: -submitted written 

testimony, which he said would be adequate. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: We will accept it into the 

record, thank you 

Mr. Robert Sollen, ARCO, offshore oil policy coordinator-- 

Sierra Club. 

?Laughter] 

Did you feel you were undergoing a change in career? 

MR. SOLLEN: You corrected yourself just in time, 

Mr Chairman. 

First of all, let me say that we are very, grateful 

that the Commission came to Santa Barbara, and the staff, 
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for ttis afternoon's hearing, and this evening's hearing. 

I have comments on both the public review procedure, 

and on the merits of the project. 

I must repeat my objection to the conflict of 

interest in processing these project applications. On October 

30, 1985, James F. Trout, of the Commission staff, testified 

here that the Commission intends to maximize oil development 

in state waters off of Santa Barbara County. 

Now, an agency which seeks to maximize oil devekTment, 

! is not the appropriate agency to conduct environmental impact 

studies, review, evaluate, and certify these studies, review 

and pass on permit applications, supervise offshole oil 

operations, and enforce environmental and safety regulations. 

Now, I know you didn't write the rules, but I 

think the conflicts are obvious. 

We are very happy to hear that tine Commission 

will be back in Santa Barbara for a subsequent hearing, 

considerably after the impact report is made awilable. 

We would also strongly request that we have in due time 

a staff r;..-1,..)rt from the Commission's staff prior to that 

hearing. 

As for the issue at hand, we support the part 

of the County Energy tivision staff report that concludes 

that, "The no project alternative is by far the environmentally 

preferred project." 
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But, an ARCO spokesman, last week, testified that 

such a statement is merely a truism, and that it can be 

applied to almost any structural development. 

The inference, if I caught it right, is that such 

a conclusion, the no project conclusion, is merely boiler 

plate rhetoric, that can be set aside immediately so that 

we can discuss other more practical aspects, whatever ttey 

might be 

Well, we feel that the oil is it worth the resource 

destruction and the burden that would be imposed on the 

county by this project. 

The impacts are many, and familiar, and you have 

heard them today, and you will hear them more. They inclu&, 

of course, the assault on air quality and water quality. 

The impact on marine resources trom discharging drilling 

muds and drill cuttings iould be enormous, even if these 

wastes were non-toxic. 	sheer volume in the water 

column and on the ocean bottom would seriously degrade unusually 

valuable and vulnerable marine habitat, and would imperil 

the research of the nationally acclaimed UCSB Marine Science 

Institute. 

Now, your staff has advised us today that this 

Commission has never permitted discharge of drill cuttings, 

and drilling muds from platforms. That is very encouraging, 

and we think it is an excellent precedent that should not 
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be violated; however, there have been such discharges from 

I exploratory drilling in state waters, and we would advise 

that in succeeding operations, exploratory drilling operations, 

that these wastes not be permitted to be discharged into 

the ocean. 

We also heard from the UCSB Marine Science Institute 

this afternoon that the discharge of produced waters can 

also be very harmful. 

Now, the visual blight is obvious. It would be 

like building factories next to a beautiful university campus, 

next to a seaside residential community, and near a valuable 
natural coaW-al recreational area. 

Two or two-and-a-half miles offshore, is not like 

two or two-and-a-half miles onshore. There is no buffer. 

There are buffers onshore, such as vegetation, such as other 

developments, such as transition zones, such as commercial 

developments. Mere are land form buffers. There are no 

such things out beyond the ocean front. 

Furthermore platforms two, or two-and-a-half miles 

offshore appear to be much closer than two or two-and-a-

half miles. 

The interference with commercial fisheries is 

also obvious. There might be compensation to fishermen, 

but that does not replace the lost fish catch. 

In the realm of em-.nomics, I am not impressed 
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with arguments for the need for more domestic oil production 

to reduce imports, while the industry, the federal and the 

state governments, dig us deeper into an oil saturated economy, 

that has already caused long term, environmental and economic 

damage. 

Even if we were to end all oil activity at once, 

which is sheer fantasy, the damage in the future from what 

we have already done would continue to increase, largely 

from burning fossil fuels. 

The current issue of Oceanus, which is published 

by Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution, is devoted entirely 

to "changing climate and the oceans" which is a startling, 

but scientific discussion of what we are doing to our climate 

by such excesses as fossil fuel combustion. Yet, the oil 

industry, and the state and the federal governments, refuse 

to develop and carry out policies of energy conservation 

and benign energy sources which are available, but they 

don't develop themselves. 

A talk with a companion agency, specifically the 

State Energy Commission, would be instrvctive. It is enthusiastic 

about the future, for instance, of methanol as an internal 

combustion fuel. Bat, apparently, this enthusiasm has been 

muted by a state administration more in tune with the oil 

lubricated federal administration. 

The United States has produced much more new oil 
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since 'the mid-I970s through energy conservation and energy 

efficiency, than through increases in domestic production, 

and at far less cost, even in the absence of an energy conservation 

policy. 

Energy conservation and alternative sources must 

come in any case, as we either run out of conventional energy 

sources, or create an atmospheric upset crisis. 

That, will not be subject to industrial or governmental 

discretion. We might as well act now, while we do have 

some discretion. 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you very much. 

Marty Blum, 2resident of the League of Women 

Voters of Santa Barbara. 

Welcome. 

MS. BLUM: Yes, the League of 4omen Voters of 

Santa Barbara commends the State Lands Commission for holding 

this special hearing in Santa Barbara. 

Our national League, our state League, and 6T 

local Leagues, all have strong positions supporting an 

efficient, effective, and equitable balance of responsibility, 

and authority among the levels of government, with accountability 

to the public. 

The ARCO Coal Oil Point Project has proven tc,  

be a case in point. What is emerging is a glaring imbalance 
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of responsibility and authority between two levels of government. 

As the result, there is a diminished accountability to 

the public here. 

The Santa Barbara Lelgu strongly supports the 

position paper presented to you by the County of Santa 

Barbara, the Boaid of Supervisors. Also the League goes 

on record as follows: 

1. The lack of access to a final EIR, preparatory 

to today's hearing, negates the presumed purpose of this 

hearing. 

2. The delay in releasing the FEIR mandate: 

a time extension, which you are giving today, particularly 

concerning the deadline for a permit decision by the State 

Lands Commission. 

3. The ARCO project brings to the surface deficiency 

in the decision-making process, governing oil and gas development 

in the state tidelands. 

The State Lands Commission process is better 

geared to the simpler problems of the decades of Ion; past. 

OCS oil and gas discoveries since that time make your process 

inoperative, counterproductive. 

Legally mandated time tables are provins inapplicable 

to multi-million dollar, and multi-billion dollar projects 

like ARUJIB. They have merely served to distol ard 	pert 

the decision making process and shut 	out the public. 
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Therefore, today the 1:,-Jague applauds your decision 

fof a time extension. We hope it will give the local decision 

makers and the public ample opportunity to review the final 

EIR, particularly its alternatives, and one that will close 

the time gap between state and local permitting decisions. 

Also, we urge the Commission to proceed to refine 

its decision making process better, to involve local decision 

makers more equitably, in what is a joint responsibility, 

and to better accommodate the emerging imperatives of the 

80's. 

To this latter end, we petition the Commissioners, 

themselves, to instigate a much needed reevaluation and 

updating of California's energy policy--as you just heard 

from Mr. Sollen--to bring it more into line with cha ►ging 

national priorities, and with California's increasingly 

beleaguered and endangered coastal environment. 

Cumulatively impacts are closing in on us, and 

you heard that from the Board of Supervisors, too. 

Thank you for this opportunity to submit what, 

under these circumstances, is very limited input. We look 

forward to reviewing the final EIR, and giving you more 

input at a later time, on the substantive questions here. 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you very much. 

Any questions? 
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[No response.] 

Thank you 

Dr. Roderick Clinton, the Embarcadero Municipal 

Improvement District. 

MR. CLINTON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I am 

Dr. Roderick Clinton, and I represent and am President 

of the Embarcadero Municipal Improvement District. F.)r 

your information the Improvement District is located to 

the immediate west of the ARCO Ellwood facility, the onshore 

facilities at the Ellwood station, there. 

The District represents some 370 home owners 

in that area, and that property runs from the beach front 

to the National Forest lands in the back, and from ridge 

to ridge in the Tecalote Canyon area. We are ARCO*s onshore, 

immediat neighbors. 

We have comments of the general project, and 

we support the county and the county proposal for an onshore 

oil facility at the Las Flores Canyon. 

In the draft proposal, they re(.ommended thre'e 

processes for the Ellwood onshore facility. One was to 

leave it as it is. One was to convert it--and that was 

the preferred project--to convert it to oil processing 

1. only. We feel that that is a benefit and an asset, compared 

to the gas and oil process that takes place there right 

a 

4 

5 

7 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

surrE 203A 
3659 E. HARBOR BLVD. 

VE.'tiTDRA, CA MOW 

Priscilla Pike 
Cwt Ihwitme &Men 

TELEPHONE 
(805) 658-7776 

25 now. 



91. 

The gas processing at Ellwood, al:-%ough the air 

quality circumstances may be mitigated by underwater collection 

and seepage collection, the onshore smell that exists for 

the immediate neighbors are real and present and everyday. 

We would like to see the gas processing out of the Ellwood 

facility; although, Alternative 3 called for the dismantling 

of Eliwood tota3ly, and the moving out to Las Flores Canyon, 

and we prefer that one of all of the options, but we will 

be happy with the removal of the gas in the Eliwood processing 

plant as it exists now. 

I have no other comments, tha.lk you. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you, 	Clinton, 

very much. 

Janice Keller, Public Affairs Director for Get 

Oil Out, Inc. 

MS. KELLER: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRKAN MC CARTHY: That is GUO, right? 

MS. KELLER: Right. 'Members of the State Lands 

Commission, my name is Janice Keller, and I am the Public 

Affairs Director for Get Oil Out, Incorporated, fondly 

known as GOO. 

I have some comments in writing, although-they 

will be modified by my oral statements. 

GOO, and its nearly 1000 members and supporters, 

sincerely appreciates this opportunity to provide testimony 
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to you on the ARCO Coal Oil Point Project. Your decision 

to hold this hearing in Santa Barbara provides a much needed 

opportunity for the community most adversely effected_by 

this project 	to express its concerns directly to you. 

We would hope jitt this signals a new policy 

for the State Land's Commis don to hold public hearings 

on majo'..- projects in the communities most directly effected 

by your decisions. 

A bit of history: GOO is a citizens' based organization 

which lobbies for responsible oil policies to protect our 

local coastal c /ironment. COO was founded on January 

29, 1969, the day following the disastrous oil spill at 

Union Oil's Platform A in the Santa Barbara Channel. For 

many years GOO lobbied for moratoriums on new develoment 

of offshore oil resources in the Santa Barbara Channel. 

Santa Barbara has suffered far more than its 

equitable share of impacts from offshore oil exploitation, 

even without new development. In our hearts, we would 

still urge a continued moratorium on further development 

of offshore oil resources within the state tidelands, 

particularly fm today's depressed oil market; however, 

the realities of federal and state governmental support 

for offshore development must be recognized. 

We, therefore, temper our testimony with the 

political realities which seem to exist in today's world. 
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I would like to say a little bit about the process. 

Much was going to be said today regarding the frustration 

of responding to a project which does not have a final 

enwi.ronmental impact report for public review. It is difficult, 

if not impossible, to comment on the impacts associated 

with the project of the magnitude of the ARCO Coal Oil 

Point Project, without the benefit of the final environmental 

impact report. 

The draft of that document was so thoroughly 

discredited by all concerned, including responsible agencies, 

the applicant itself, community organizations, and the 

public at large, that it no longer serves as a relevant 

source of data on the environmental impacts associated 

with this project. 

We commend your preliminary decision to return 

to Santa Barbara for another public hearing, after the 

final EIR is released, and after there is adequate time 

for public testimony on the document, but before you make 

your final decision on this project. 

As for the project itself, GOO has reviewed and 

analyzed the staff recommendations prepared by the Energy 

Division of the County of Santa Barbara, as well as the 

position statement approved by the Santa Barbara County 

Board of Supervisors, and we support those recommendations 

as the only viable alternative to the environmentally preferred 
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1 no project option. 

It is ironic, and in a sense tragic, that the 

project alternatives being promoted by the staff of the 

State Lands Commission pose far more sisnificant environmental 

impacts than does the applicant's proposea project. 

We believe that the ARCO Coal Oil Point Project, 

if it is to be approved in any form, must include the following 

alternatives or mitigation measures: 

o Deletion of Platform Heron from the project, 

at least until such time as future technology will allow 

recovery of the oil from a less sensitive site. 

o Use of single platforms, rather than the visually 

degrading double platform complexes proposed by Arco. 

o No offshore processing. 

• A mingle, commingled oil pipeline, from the 

offshomv._atforms to an onshore processing facility, locatee 

at Las Floes Canyon. 

o And, prohibition of discharge of any muds, cuttings, 

or processed waters into coastal waters. 

In order for this project to implement the environmentally 

preferable alternative set forth above, it is clear that 

the State Lands Commission must adopt new policies to guide 

its decision making on developuent on offshore resources. 

The staff of the State Lands Commission will 

need new direction, or even better, a change of staff itself 
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Implementation of rew policies will take time, and action 

on the ARCO Coal Oil Point Project may be taken this month; 

tiwrefore the only option available to the State Lands 

Commission, at this point in time, is to deny the ARCO 

project proposal, without prejudice, and allow ARCO to 

resubmit a revised project propoal, incorporating all 

of the mitigation measures recommended by the County of 

Santa Barbara. 

Thank you for your time 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you. 

Any question? 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: One question of staff, 

The 1969 blowout at Union, if I am not mistaken, 

that was not in state waters? Is ti t correct. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: That is correct. 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: If I am also not mistaken, 

had that platform had to adhere to the policies and procedures 

of the State Lands Commission at that time, and the safety 

requirements of the State Lands Commission at that time, 

it is highly unlikely that that spill would have occurred? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK:' That is correct. 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Thank you. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: We think it would 

not have occurred under-- 
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COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: I just want to correct 

your record. I mean, I appreciate that a spill is very 

bad; however, there is not, to my knowledge, been a spill 

in state lands. 

MS. KELLER: I did not indicate that. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Now, we are going to hear 

from C. B. Anderson, the President of the Isla Vista Association. 

MR. ANDERSON: Members of the Commission, my 

name is Curt Anderson. I have been a member of the chemistry 

faculty at UCSB for 25 years, and a resident of Isla Vista 

at that time. 

The Isla Vista Association is predomintly a group 

of homeowners. I am the President and I am going to speak 

for our general concerns. 

We are, as you know, the closest community to 

it, and in fact, Platform Heron is directly off of Camino 

Corto- t'vo miles out--or will be. We are well aware that 

Platform Heron is expected to produce more than half the 

oil and a lorge share of the gas on the project, and we 

are also not i;etroleum engineers, but if the project is 

not developed at all, the oil is not lost to the State 

of California. The s'-ate still has the resource and it 

can be developed at some later time. That is just as a 

comment. 

We, nevertheless, feel that we have to protest 
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Platform Heron. It is too close to a heavily populated 

area, which is about 18,000, if you consider Isla Vista, 

plus UCSB. 

We protested to the State Lands Commission that 

the draft EIR did not estimate the effects of atmospheric 

pollution on Isla Vista. It talks about a more general 

basin effects, but the small urban area that is immediately 

adjacent to the platform will experience tremendously magnified 

problems. 

In fact, the words "Isla Vista" were not mentioned 

in the EIR, and in passing we might as well mention too, 

that the copy of the draft EIR that was available to us 

in the library was not the final draft. 

Moving Platform Heron 1500 yards to the west 

ameliorates the view slightly, but does not change the 

industrialization of our front yard. The problems with 

Pla.zform Heron so close to about 18,000 people are: 

1. Atmospheric pollution. 

2. Noise pollution. 

3. The possibility of catastrophic accidents. 

Before I mention a few facts about those, or 

a few concerns, I want to say that the Isla Vista Association 

is opposed to any buy-off mitigations. We don't need any 

endowed professorships, no research grants, no swimming 

pool, and no funds for Isla Vista Recreation and Parks 
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pollution in our neighborhood should be minimized, no matter 

what the outcome of the Commission4s decision, or whatever 

their decision is, and we want our safety maximized. 

If Platform Heron is allowed over our objections, 

1 we think that human decency requires that every effort 

be made to minimize the effects of this project on our 

homes and lives. Noise abatement is necessary. 

The construction and drilling at Platform Holly 

was audible in Isla Vista, 24 hour per day, as was pile 

driving at the Goleta Pier, and as was the prospecting 

off of the shore recently. 

Noise abatements are and were achieved in Beverly 

Hills and Los Angeles City, for low these many years, so 

I am sure it can be done there, too. It will cost money, 

but I think we deserve it, and there will be enough money 

there to pay for it. 

So, as a very minimum, we should not have to 

live with the noise. Now, if Platform Heron is allowed, 

20 we must be sure that the atmosphere pollution does not 

increase. Now, we are not satisfied that jest discussion 

of basin levels is going to take care of Isla Vista, and 

in particular we are concerned about the drilling process 

and the flaring of the wells, that apparently seems to 

be necessary, or at least economically desirable. 
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We might add that Platform Holly, in the time 

that it has been there, we sort of grudgingly agree that 

it has been a fairly good neighbor, that is the production 

emissions are not our principle concern. We are concerned 

about those, but we think the AV= can probably handle 

thaz, maybe--well, we hope. 

But, during the drilling of the wells there is 

a problem, because they intend to flare, I think it is, 

four days per month, for the first--T don't know how long, 

but anyway it is a long time, and these flares will burn 

constantly, 	I don't think it is possible that those 

flares can possibly be within the air quality limitations 

of Santa Barbara County, much less Isla Vista. 

Another problem, of course, is the gas that would 

be flared, is around two percent hydrogen sulfide, and 

any incineration process does not burn all of the material, 

so the hydrogen sulfide, some of it, will actually go into 

the atmosphere, even from the flare, and then most of it 

will be converted t, sulfur dioxide, which under suitable 

circumstances, and ozone and nitrogen oxides, sunlight, 

and water vapor, could be converted into sulfuric acid. 

The ARCO representative said that they--well, 

I already said that. 

Anyway, we protest this flaring in the drilling 

stage, and that should be--should be--well, it should be 
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eliminated altogether. 

I thoughts  too, that we should point out that 

other parts of the United States are also subject to federal 

laws, with regard to atmospheric pollution; nevertheless, 

in the Los Angeles Times on the 5th of January, there was 

a notice that sulfur oxides in rain in Jacksonville, Florida, 

caused the BMW Company to stop shipping cars through the 

port. It seemed that 2000 cars' paint jobs were pitted. 

Now, what must it do to the people in Jacksoi"ville? They 

have the same federal laws for air pollution that we do, 

and I suppose it can happen in Isla Vista. 

So, I think that Isla Vista has not really been 

fairly treated in the discussion, and we need much more 

protection from the pollution, and particularly the very 

large pollution that will occur during the building of 

the project. 

The other third category is the catastrophes. 

Well, you can--your mind can go wild when you think about 

those. You can--one of the ones that one can remember 

is an oil well off of the coast of Texas in the Gulf of 

Mexico that was burning for--I don't know--several months, 

and it took a long time to be able to dynamite it out. 
Aild, also, I don't want to insult ARCO, but Pemex 

had a blowout that spread oil from the Yucatan all the 

way to Texas. 
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Now there is concern in the BIR about tankers 

in the Channel, but I haven't heard anybody really discuss 

the real probabilities and the potentialities for danger 

to the inhabitants in this very densely populated urban 

area. 

Also, one might point out too, that there really 

are three roads that lead out of the area, which probably 

could not handle 18,000 people, in any reasonable emergenCy 

situation. 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank yot very much. 

Michael Phinney, Isla Vista Association, and 

himself. 

MR. PHINNEY: Chairman McCarthy, and members 

of the Commission. I am Michael Phinney. I am a resider.: 

of Isla Vista. I awn a real estate appraisal and right-

of-way consulting firm here in Santa Barbara. 

I came here 21 years ago, transferred here by 

Gulf Oil. I am on the Board of Directors of the Isla Vista 

Association, whose president you have just heard from, 

and I am speaking on behalf of myself and several of my 

neighbors, and I am reflecting the sentiments of that Board. 

First, I want to thank you for being here, a 

real step, thank you. 

And, I want to thank you for seeing the necessity 
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for the time extension, in view of what I will call the 

EIR fiasco. 

I believe that there should be no project, at 

this time. I don't believe this field should be developed 

now. I believe .e nation does not need this oil at present. 

First, the government is currently plagued by 

surpluses. This is evidenced by the sale of oil fray the 

Elk Hills reserve near Ballersfield. 

Secondly, the oil industry itself is plagued 

by surpluses, and there are thwisands of people out of 

work from established oil fields in Texas and Oklahoma, 

where the oil industry is virtually shut down now, due 

to low crude prices. 

Third, the price for oil from the Santa Barbara 

Channel will be better, and the need will be greater in 

the future; ;:herefore, holding this oil in reserve now 

will better serve both the national interest and the interests 

of the State of Cali':!ornia. 

Fourth, technology will improve in intervening 

years, and will provide for more efficient recovery methods 

and greatly reduced environmental hazards. 

Finally, crude oil shipped from the Santa Barbara 

Channel now must be shipped clear to Texas for refinery 

because there is no went coast refinery that can handle 

this high sulfur crude. 
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We support the Coastal Commission's mandate that 

we provide vacation and recreation land use in the coastal 

zone. We believe development of this oil field ruins the 

chance to fulfill that mandate. 

In addition, we stand against the project's impact 

on Isla Vista, one of the most densely populated areas 

west of the City of New York. The project's impacts would 

result in visual pollution, air pollution, noise pollution, 

olfactory pollution, water pollution, destruction of ocean 

habitats, and from my professional standpoint, I see lowered 

property values. 

That is on a good day. On a bad day, I think 

we can look for the destruction of the university's entire 

marine program, which is valued at millions and millions 

of dollars. I think we see threats to the health of residents 

from leaks of deadly hydrogen sulfide and sulfur dioxide 

emissions, resulting in acid fog, sulfuric acid fog. Sulfuric 

acid is great for batteries, but it doesn't do your lungs 

a bit of good. Almost certain increases of tar on our 

beaches, which have alrtady reached intolerable levels 

in the past four years. 

Having taken a no project stance, we are willing 

to explore alternatives. This is only rational. We feel 

that the most acceptable alternative is the elimination 

of Platform Heron, coupled with single platforms for the 
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rest of the project, onshore processing, hydrogen sulfide 

reinjected back into the oil strata, no offshore flaring 

even during toJt periods, no dumping of drill mud into 

the ocean. 

We C,so feel that the second acceptable alternative-- 

and that is way second--is the relocation of Platform Heron, 

1500 yards to the west of its proposv5 site._ And, leaving 

the rest of the items included in the project as I just 

mentioned. 

In closing, you have heard awl will continue 

to hear specific testimcuy on environmental problems this 

project will cause. We entreat you to consider the gravity 

of the your decision for Isla Vista, for its residents, 

for the university, and the country, for now and into the 

future. 

Thank you very much.- _ 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Any questions? 

;No response.] 

Thank you very much. 

I have been asked to announce that this hearing 

will be rebroadcast on government access Channels 18, 21 

and 22, on Friday, January 16, at 5:00 p.m., for those 

of you who are interested in tuning in. 

Lee Moldaver_, President of the,lrove Lane Neighborhood.  

Association. 
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Mr. Moldaver. 

MR. MOLDAVER: Thank you Mr. Chairman McCarthy, 

members of the State Lands Commissca, staff. 

I am Lee Moldaver, President of the Grove Lane 

Association. I would like to point out to you that we 

hospitably arranged good weather for your  and I predict 

that in less thal an hour you are going to have a spectacular 

sunset for your break. 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Thank you, because yesterday 

10 in Sacramento I don't think it hit 40 degrees, and we haven't 

11 ' seen the sun for a week, so we realtr appreciate this. 

12 	 MR. MOLDAVER: In the interest of allowing you 

13 to get out and witness the sunset, which Mr. Davis has 

14 seen many times here in southern California, I am going 

15 to be uncharacteristically brief, primarily because as 

16 sagacious state leaders as you are, you anticipated my 

17 1' requestof a 60- to 90-day extension to review the final 
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EIR, and having put it up to March 26, that basically handles 

most of my concern. 

I can understand the reluctance of Commissioner 

Ordway, coming as she does from the Finance Department 

because just--ch, 75 days ago, her boss' boss, the Governor, 

was here in town explaining the fiscal sturdiness of the 

state economy, and the surplus in the budget, and just 

seven days ago, evidently that situation had miraculously 
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changed. 1 think that alchemy must play a pivotal role 

in the extraction of petroleum products. 

I would say, however, with regard to scheduling 

the meeting on the 26th, I think you have made the wise 

decision, because while the Governor was here 70 days ago, 

the oil has been there for 70 million years, and it is 

my prediction filet unless we have a 10-point earth quake 

before sunset, it is not going anywhere between now and 

March 26. 

And, given the strength of Atlantic Richfield 

and California, unless T. Boone Pickins gets his hands 

on them in the next three weeks, they are not going anywhere 

either. 

The only other two observations I can make, beside 

the fact that Platform Heron is going to be like the old 

M & M candy commercial that melts in your mouth, not in 

your hands, because the platform is going to be a sticky, 

chewy mess, if it goes in the way it is designed. 

Our two final observations that I would like 

to contrast with hearings that I have attended here in 

the recent past, and that is that I have never seen a 

State Commissioner make such pithy comments and chew gum 

so well! There was a leader of a national party who was 

not able to do that, so I think that this is a very positive 

sign for the state of the political health of the United 
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Sta:es. 

And, secondly, having been to Nitatings with my 

friends at Exxon and Chevron, I have noticed that sartorially, 

while they all dressed exactly alike, both the men and 

the women, there is a lot of individuality hers with ARCO. 

;md, finally, Dr. Anderson said that he was not 

willing to be bought off with swimming pools, and the line, 

and grants, but I would like to ton RictArd Ranger and 

the State Commission that I am going to be needing a new 

roof next year, and I Amperfectly willing to by bought 

off. 

Thank you very much for the extension, and 

look forward to seeing you again it your heating that you 

hold here between now and the final hearing. 

Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: I would very much like 

to thank you for noticing that I gave up smoking three- 

and-a-half months ago, because of my sensitivity to other 

people's environment. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Mr. Raymond Sawyer, professor 

of physics, and former vice chancellor, UCSB. 

Professor Sawyer. 

MR. SAWYER: My name is Raymond Sawyer. I am 

a professor of UCSB, and the prev4ous vice chancellor, 

and I of2er the following remarks on behalf on what I perceive 
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is campus interest, although my appearance here is as a 

private citizen. 

I completely support Chancellor Aldrich's remarks; 

however, I think that I can add some comments of my own--

and I have edited out most of what was repetitious of what 

Chancellor Aldrich said. 

In one sentence, the project as planned would 

be a disaster to UCSB, through destruction of the local 

campus zidb,ence, as well as through the general degradation 

of the larger community environment. 

To put it honestly, we do not know to what extent 

UCSB's success, as a teaching and research institution, 

depends upon the quality of its surroundings, and in many 

areas we now have achieved the academic quality which is 

necessary to compete successfully with the best institutions 

on the country, for outstanding faculty. 

Howe-Ter, as a person who has in Tviewed far 

more perspective faculty members, than has anyone else 

on campus, I can say that the physical beauty of the area 

is most often seen as a compensation for that great negative 

feature of Santa Barbara, the high cost of housing. 

I am sure in my own .rind that over the long run 

environmental degradation will be the greatest tnreat to 

building and maintaining an outstanding collection of scholars 

and research programs at UCSB. 
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af,Iftilar considerations apply with respect to 

attractiveness to students. Despite the unexpected boom 

in numbers of applicants during the last few years the univ--, 
ersity's long_term goal of using this popularity to upgrade 

the student quality is endangered, at the least. At worst, 

given the history of cycles of campus popularity with students, 

the viability of the campus can be threatened by the destruction 

of the environment. 

Platform Heron is the most damaging of the three 

10 proposed complexes. It is by far the nearest to the UCSB 

11 seawater intake. It is the most damaging to the ocean 

12 floor. It is the complex which seen from Goleta Beach 

13 will dominate the horizon. 

14 	 If I am not mistaken, there will be an unobstructed 

view of Heron from the Goleta Beach. The, -'tructmre will 

16 appear to be east of Campus Point, but ir. actual 1,ocation 

17 it will be almost directly offshore of UCSB's new faculty 

18 housing project, which is designed to help bring outstanding 

19 new faculty to UCSB. 

20 	 Finally, a development of this intensity on the 

23 exact border of the present sanctuary in the state lands 

22  off of Santa Bambara, could lead to future,  incursion into 

23 the sanctuary to the west, justified on the Grounds that 

24 the local environment was already spoiled. 

25 	 Indeed, it would appear that, at the time that 
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the sanctuary was established the intention was to protect 

the densely populated part of the coast line, in the Santa 

Barbara area. Since that time, Isla Vista has become the 

most densely populated part of the coast. 

I urge the State Lands to remove the Heron complex 

from the project. It is true that this would reduce anticipated 

production from the project by roughly one half, and defer 

revenues to the state in proportion. 

On the issue of fair return to ARCO, I would 

note that ARCO's payments to require and maintain its lease 

of the oil rights in Tract 309, since 1947, have apparently 

been *9000 per year. 

Certainly, one cannot argue that the return to 

ARCO, from a reduced project, would be -Afairly small. 

would that each of us had had an opportunity to nail down 

such a resource for such a negligible fraction of its value 

during an extended inflationary period. 

I have one additional comment. You have heard 

Mr. Rangery_s‘lomment on the difficulty of quantifying the 

20 university's potential losses. In my observation,--A is 

21 not so unusual in other domains of affairs 'that an arbitrator 

22 make the split down tle middle when the equities are impossible 

23 to quantify. 

24 	 Thank you, and you have several copies of our 

25 written form of my statement. 
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CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Yes, we do. Thank you very 

much, Professor. 

Mr. Frank McMurry. Is Mr. Frank McMurry present? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: He has already left. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you very much. 

Mr. Barry Schuyler, lecturer in environmental 

studies, the University of California at Santa Barbara. 

MR. SCHUYLER: Here are copies for you of my 

talk. 

First of all, I wish to thank the Commissioners 

for this opportunity. I have been a resident of this county 

for 41 years, and I have watched this conflict grow, the 

conflict between a magnificent environment and an oil reserve. 

I would like to bring to your attention certain 

things that have not been discussed very much today, namely 

risks to the marine environment as the result of the methods 

of shipping the oil out. 

For many years this has been a sea port. Most 

people don't realize it. In 1985, we had an 183 barge• 

and tank loadings. To take out the production of 100,000 

barrels a day, from using four terminals. It is a tribute 

to the seamen and to the industry that those loadings were 

made without accident. 

No collisions, no groundings that could lead 

to catastrophic fires, or spills. But, I think that anybody 
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will agree that as production rises, to 500,000, to 600,000 

barrels in the 1990s, the number of platforms doubles or 

triples, the risk of accidents greatly increases, and therefore 

we must manage those risks better. 

My position is, speaking as a citizen, but as 

a faculty Limber who has studied this for many years, there 

is no need of marine terminals in this channel, or in the 

basin. 

Oil must be taken out by pipeline, and only by 

pipeline. The Celeron Pipeline to Texas is almost completed 

to Gaviota. It has an optimum capacity of 300,000 barrels 

a day, and can be increased to 425,000 barrels a day, simply 

by increasing the horsepower of the pumps. 

From the west, it will take 240,000 barrels--

that is Texaco, Chevron, Exxon, Unocal, Cities Services. 

When the link is built from Gaviota to Las Flores Canyon, 

it can take 140,000 barrels from Exxon, if Exxon goes ashore. 

It can take 80,000 from the ARCC Project and more from 

other projects. There will be adequate pipeline capacity. 

And, I ask the Commission to 7:dace the condition 

on ARCO that all oil be transported by pipeline, and that 

ithe Ellwood Terminal be abandoned. If the Commission would 

set this example, I think the County might well consider 

not allowing the terminals at Las Flores, and at Gaviota. 

However, if it must be, it must be. There are 
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may safety measures that must increase, and the costs 

of those measures must be borne by the industry. Tankers 

can break down, or go off course, go aground, break up, 

collide with platforms, mising catastrophic accidents. 

We should have a large ocean going tug, permanently 

stationed here, that could reach any disabled vessel in 

time. It could also be a fire boat, capable of fighting 

fires on vessels, or platforms, and helping fight fires 

on the shore. 

The logical place for it is the proposed coastal 

services installation at Point Conception. I hope that 

comes back in as the price of oil rises. 

Resources should bi provided to help the Santa 

Barbara County Fire Department train and equip itself to 

deal with oil related fires. They do not have that training 

or equipment now, and they are the first to adMit it. 

Consideration should be given to forming a port 

district to p-:operly manage and coordinate all offshore 

ve ssel activities, and to form a vessel traffic control 

system in the channel. 

There have been no accidents in the channel since 

'69, but that is no reason to think that it can't happen. 

I just quickly close by pointing out some of the examples 

we all know about. We had a close call in '84, when the 

Sealift Pacific, a small tanker, almost went aground off 
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of Monterey. No tugs could have reached it in time. Fortunately, 

it dropped its anchor. 

The Puerto Rican episode in San Francisco showed 

4 that we are not equipped to train to really deal with vessel 

5 II disasters and spills. 

The ARCO Anchorage spilled oil in Puget Sound 

last year. The Ixtoo fire off of Mexico raged for months 

before it was put out. 

Accidents can and do happen, and it would greatly 

effect the life of everybody in Isla Vista, at the university, 

and in Santa Barbara. 

Thank you for this opportunity. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you very much. 

Carolyn Ashbaugh, graduate student, Mpartment 

of Biological Science, UCSB. 

MS. ASHBAUGH: My name is Carolyn Ashbaugh, and 

I am a graduate stuOent in biological sciences at UCSB. 

I am also a teaching assistant in environmental studies, 

and also in biological sciences, in different. quarters, 

and I would like to thank the Commissioners for coming 

to Santa Barbara and hearing public and university testimony 

todry. 

I am also very pleased that the Commission has 

decided, hopefully, to postpone the final decision on this 

project, until all of us have seen the final EIR, and have 
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a chance to make educated comments about that final report. 

I am very pleased that the university has taken 

a public position against the construction of Platform 

Heron. Platform Heron would be the most potentially damaging 

aspect of the project to the university's marine research 

institute--Marine Science Institute, MSI, and represents 

the most serious threat to the health and safety of residents 

of Isla vista. 

And, I think that Dr. Alice Alldredge summarized 

more eloquently than I can or will many-of the potential 

impacts on the university's marine research and teaching 

program. 

We have also heard ARCO's plans to flare the 

oil wells at the start up of operati=s. This f3aring 

procedure will be detrimental to the health of residents 

of Isla Vista and in other parts of Santa Barbara County. 

In deciding on ARCO's application, I would strongly 

urge thR State Lands Commission to consider the special 

problems that increased air pollution poses with residents 

with respiratory problems, such as asthrs, bronchitis and 

emphysema. I think there is a particular health problem 

there that may need to be addressed--that does need to 

be addressed. 

I would agree with all of those who have previously 

testified today, that it is totally unacceptable for drilling 
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muus and cuttings to be discharged into the ocean, As 

a biologist, I am well aware of the extreme sensitivity 

of marine larvae, larvae of fish, and invertebrates, and 

Jf the sensitive nature of the marine environment to turbidity, 

to muds that are stirred up, whether or not these muds 

are composed of things like toxic materials, or heavy metals. 

The turbidity in itself if very damaging to the marine 

environment. 

And, I think Dr. Alldredge referred 	a very 

important point, how much would the discharged cuttings-- 

although I am very happy to hear Commissioner Ordway mention 

that there has been a precedent that it has never happened 

before. I know it is part of ARCO'S proposal and I would 

strongly urge that as in the past, the Commission not 

permit the discharge of drilling and cutting muds. 

And, again, I want to reiterate that I feel like 

P1C:form Heron is an unacceptable risk to the community 

of Isla Vista and Goleta, to the town of Santa Barbara, 

to the county, and to the-4nivsrsity. 

And, thank you wxy much for yciur time, and patience, 

in hearing my testimony. 

CHAIRMAN MC MRTHY: Thank you very much. 

We only have five witnesses remaining. 

Let me mention, after some conversation with 

President of the Board of Superviss, Wallace, and with 
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• 
my two fellow Commissioners here, and with a couple of 

others, I would like to recommend a change in the date 

we set for the final decision, that it not be March 26, 

but rather that it be February 17. That leaves the approximate 

time gap that we've missed by not publishing the EIR and 

EIS in mid-December as we had originally indicated to the 

public that we would do. 

Also, we have 	set a secon-2 hearing in Santa 

Barbara, to hear further public comment, after citizens 

and organizations have an opportunity to read the final 

published EIR/EIS which is out today. 

If I have the consent of the two Commissioners, 

that date for the vote by this State Lands Commission, 

to be taken at a Sacramento meeting, will be on February 17. 

All right, that is the decision of the Commission. 

The next witness-- 

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Leo. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: I would ask that there be 

a staff report available to the Commission, prior to our 

meeting January 28 in Santa Barbara. 

I think it is customary to make that available 

to the Commission. I would ask that it be made available 

prior to that meeting. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Yes, Commissioner, 
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3 

we will do that. 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: One question-- 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDriCK: However, I do not 

   

   

4 believe that we can produce a report ten days before January 

5 28, because we haven't got tliat much time, but we will 

6 get it out as quickly as we can. 

You want a report based on everything that has 

8 happened up to now, including this hearing? Is that correct? 

9 	 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Well, in other words, the 

10 final EIR/EIS is out. 	want, you know, the staff recommendation-- 

11 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Oh, I see. 

12 	 CO MISSIONER DAVIS: --on the preferred course 

13 of action that should be Adopted by this Commission. 

14 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: I understand. Yes, 

15 we will, get that out. 

16 	 we cannot, I don't believe, get that out ten 

17 days before that meeting, however, but we will get that 

19 out just as quickly as we can, an we will apprise the 

19 Commissioners of the time frame involved. 

20 	 [Discussion off of the record by Commissioners.] 

21 	 Now, we Ire talking--are we at two? I am not 

n sure that I am together, here. 

23 	 COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: The 28th meeting is back 

24 fI  here. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: The 28th rate ing 

f 
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is back helm-- 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: The 28th meeting 

is the hearing you are-- 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: --in January. 

EXECUTIV1 OFFICER DEDRICK: --holding here? 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Here again. A hearing 

on the project. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: For the purpose of 

Irtearing public comment on the finalizing addendum to the 

EIR? 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: That's right. 

EXECUTIVE OrFICER DEDRICK: Is that--for tht 

meeting you would like a staff report, Commissioner Davie 

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: I thiak it would be useful. 

That is a good suggestion. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: T think it would move us 

further epng, so if at least three or four days prior 

to that January 28 meeting-- 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Yes, okay, we will 

do that. 

CHAIRMA::: MC CARTHY: --anre will try to make 

it available to members of the public. that may want it. 

I think that is what Commissioner Davis has in mind. 
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COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Right. 
COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Question on the meetingH  

in February. Is there a problem with the applicant? Is 

that datr: agreeable and available to the applicant, legally? 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Mr. Norgaard, do you want to comment?' 

I thought the February 17--I didn't ask you--but I thought the 

February 17 date might be more appealing than the March 26 date. 

MR. NORGAARD: Certainly, the earlier the better, 

Again, we would have to work through the legal 

question, but I think-- 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: My only concern is the 

legal question. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: So, the form of the motion 

is still the same as it was before. 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Fine. 

CHAIRMAN AMC CARTHY: It is obviously--we are 

assuming that you are going to find every way possible 

to accommodate us on this date? 

MR. NORGAARD: No question about that, sir, yes. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Yes, thank you. 

Commissioner Davis. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Well, I guess that covers 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: All right, thank you. 
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MR. WALLACE I Chairman McCarthy, could I comment 

on the 28th hearing? 

I think that given the testimony that you have 

had today, I assume the 28th hearing, is it to certify the 

VA? Or, to have a hearing on that, and if it is not to 

do that, and if there isn't a staff report that is fairly 

formidable and basically ttv_staff's position ea what this 

Commission should do, I don't think the 28th hearing is 

worth your time coming down here. 

I don't think you should come down here until 

that material is available for this community, or you will 

just get a repeat of everything that's been said today, 

and it seems like it is just too soon, unless the ce)unty 

the Planning Commission, and the community, can respond 

to what the staff is recommending as the-groject, and I 

think that unless that report can be made available five, 

or six, or seven days, and that it be very comprehensive, 

18 it should be what the staff ie going to recommend you do. 

19 	 It had been talked about that you would make your 

2() final decision on the 28th. Certainly, the community and 

21 your Board would have to have that information at least 

22 a week in advance, to be able to do t4tat, and that it doesn't 

23 seem like it makes much sense to come all of the way back 

24 down here cc. the 28th to rehear this, unless we have new 

25 information, or final information, from your staff. 
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CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Let's--if we were going to make 

a decision on the 31st of this month, when had you planned 

to make the staff comment on all parts of this sublect available 

to the public? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: In all cases, as quickly 

as we could, Commissioner, and it would probably be very 

close to the 28th, simply because we couldn't possite,y get 

it written that much faster, and still take into account 

this hearing. It would take us at least a week. 

But, Mr. Chairman, I thought the purpose of the 

hearing on the 28th was to hear public-comment on the finalizing 

addendum for input to the staff report-- 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: It is 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: --to- the Commission. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: It is. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: But, as a practicality, obviously, 

we can move many parts of this along, if we also have the 

added information of the staff comment. 

MR. WALLACE: I suppose one of the alternatives 

is to cancel the 28th hearing,and have the_17th ht gyring 
-„- 

here. 

The problem with that, again, is that again you .  

Are going to get all of this input on whether or not the 

EIR is, in the opinions of th experts here, atequate, 
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f' 
If you hed that sooner, then of c*te, more changes 

could be made`i 

CHAIRMAN MC CATHY: Well, I am loOking far comments 

of the two Commissioners who originated the suggestioh for 

an additional public comment hearing. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Well, I just reel  very strongly 

that this community deserves the benefit of a completed 

EIR, as does the applicant, and that there should be a hearing 

to allow that comment. 

Now, it would be ideal if we could have both the 

staff report and recommendation for this Colo.:mission available 

at the same time, then I think we could accomplish a couple 

of different purpcses by doing that. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: I did understand in the begioning 

of your testimony, Supervisor Wallace, and the testimony 

of a number of others, to suggest their inability to view 

the final vesim of the EIR/EIS, did not really permit 

them to give the kind of complete testimony that they thought 

would be most useful at this hearing. 

I think that is what the two Commissioners had 

in mind when they proposed earlier another public comment 

hearing of the Commission here in Santa Barbara. 

So, we weren't talking about--I agree, that if 

our own State Lands Commission_staff has their staff comment - 

available it just furthers the dialogue, but independent 
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of that, I had interpreted your earlier comment, and the 

comment of a half dozen witnesses, to be that it would have 

been much more fair and logical to have space, distance, 

between the publication of the completed EIR/EI5 and this 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 public comment hearing. 

	

6 
	

MR. WALLACE: The EIR really is a technical document 

7 that gives you all of- the environmental impacts of the various 

8 alternatives, at which time the decision makers have to 

9 decide which alternatives there are going to be. 

	

10 
	

They may, or may not, override impacts in the 

11 LIR, so I think this community, at this point, is probably 

12 as or more concerned about those decisions, then they are 

13 the final look at the EIR. 

	

14 
	

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Okay. 

	

_15 
	

MR, WALLACE: I. am sure that you are going to 

16 have--always going to have people thinking that the EIR 

17 is not in a good enough shape, but let's _face it, the EIR 

18 is used to make decisions, or to justify decisions, so I 

19 think that the two really go hand in hand. 

	

20 
	

And, I suppose-the only other compromise at this 

21 point is to try and ,get staff to come up with afairly comprehensive,  

22 j report as quickly as possible before that 28th hearing, 

23 and that sounds like the best we can do. 

24 	 CHAIRMAN. MC cARTHY: Now, you rec a nded, a moment 

25 
< 

f i ago, that the proposed 28th hearing would not be that useful, 
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because we would hear a lot of same kind of testimony again? 

Is that what you are-- 

MR. WALLACE: Well, on the project-- 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: --feeling. If it is, you 

should reconsider it. 

MR. WALLACE: On the project itself you will, 
--- 

which again is a-Amt of people's concerns. Wow--you know--how 

the ocean currents, in the final EIR, correspond with what 

has been the testimony is all very interesting, apd -in a 

lot of cases very technical, but .I still think that a lot 

of peopl k are going to Nsnt to comment on how adequate the 

final EIR is, and how it responded to the comMents. 

Did they just ignore a lot of what we consider 

very impo:.ant points? And, then are not part of the consideration. 

I think another big concern to the county is the 

proposed enivironmentally preferred option,„ that the consultant 

is putting forward, and being put in the EIR, which is not 

going through the Joint Review Panel. Neither the county 

nor the Coastal Commission, who have worked very closely 

with your staff, are reviewing that preferred option before 

it is put in the certified EIR, as far as I know. 

I don't believe that there is a meeting of the- 

23 Joint Re4iew Panel-- 

24 	 CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: No, I think maybe that is 

25 a MiOapression. 
	 c{1 
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EXECUTIVE OFFICER LORICK: Yes, I think that 

2 is a misunderstanding. 

3 	 MR. WALLACE: Well, will there be a meeting of 

4 that Joint Review Panel, to discusk that before-- 

5 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Whether or not there 

6 will be, the document is available as of today. 

7 

	

	 Your staff, who worked with our staff, and the 

cote f 8 co 
co
te staff, knows everything that my staff knows, and they 

9 knew it before I did, so this is--as Chairman McCarthy ,  just 

10 said--it is all on the table. 

11 	 I have a question though, in regard to staff reports 

12 here. I am getting a little confused. if the staff will 

13 not be able to produce other than a factual accounting of 

14 the fact report, I don't believe, until we have had the 

15 benefi,c of public input on the finalizing addendum of the 

16 EIR, if that is the review process that you would like to 

17 pursue, which I thought is what was going on-here. 

18 	 That is to say, Co6missioner Davis, we can't very 

10 well present you anything except what is in the finalizing 

20 addendum, which we can certainly do, as a staff report, 

21 but it would be--if we are following the process whereby 

- 22 you are holding a second public hearing, for the purpose 

23 of getting public input, on the finalizing addendum, which 

24 was published today, and then your decision making hearing 

25 will be held in February, a staff report would be premature 
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at this time, in regard to recommendations. We simply won't' 

be ready to make tb:se recommendations if we are to take 

into account the public input, which I gather, I think that 

is what you want us to do. 

COMMISSIONER DIMS: Well, this may be a Catch-22, 

and there may be no way to resolve this issue, but I think 

there is a certain sense of "hide the ball" in this community--

well founded or not--that we are going to come down rare 

and listen and then we are going to Sacramento, as opposed 

to Santa Barbara, to make the decision, and that is why 

one of my suggestions-- 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: I see. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIS:• --early on was, let's just 

have the hearing down here. 

You know, if we have to abide by the 31st time • 

table, and the applicant wasn't willing to extend--and I 

know they are going to make every effort to do it, and probably 

will--as an alternative I said, "Let's have the hearing 

down here, and we will take the comments, maybe one day, 

and we will have the decision the next." 

Whatever, just so that perception that we are 

listening here, but actually 	somewhere else, and 

theTefore not fully confronting the conceivable opponents 

to whatever decision this - COmmission - makes, I 'wanted to 

dispel that. 
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it helps dispel that if there is some way to get 

the staff recommendation before this-- 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: I closet believe that 

we will be in a position-- 

CalnISSIONER DAVIS: --Santa Barbara community. J. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: --to do that, Commissioner 

Danis. 

One we will not have heard the public input; 

in the second instance, you have directed us to undertake 

a good many investigations, which will bear mg the staff 

recommendations, and I just don't see 40W we will--I will 

not be prepared, I don't believe, to make a recommendation 

to you at that time. 

If we could make a staff recommendation that early 

in the process, there would be no purpose in your delaying 

your decision-making hearing well into February, because 

you could then just hold a hearing on the staff recommendation 

and decide what you wanted to do. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: But, before we came here 
, 

today, youm 	assumed that hdve assumehat w*-had to decide by the 

31st. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: We did assume that, 

sir, but today yva have offered us some other alternatives-- 

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Well, I know, but ;mean-- 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: --I didn't say that I 
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110 

• 

wanted to decide-- 

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: --to answer that report before 

the 31st, I don't think is unreasonable, because you must 

have assumed that report- would have to be produced before 

the 31st. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: I think we are at 

some--I am having a communications problem. 

I am not certain what kind of a staff report you 

want by the 28th? 

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Just the recommendation to 

this Commission, as to what position to take on the applicant's-- 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: -'ilithout the benefit-7'.' 

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: --proposal. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: --of the input from 

the public? Or, the benefit of the negotiations you have 

directed us today to undertake? 

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Well, how long are the negotiations 

going to take? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Well, they are going 

to take more than a week. 

I don't know. I mean, if that--if your decision 

is that you want all of the data accumulated, and a decision 

ready to be made by the 28th, then all of those things will 

have to be done by the 28th, b0, ii `that is the purpose, 

then why should you postpone yo4r final hearing until the 

A 

SUITE 203A 
MD E. HARBOR BLVD. 

VENTURA. CA SUR 

Friseilla Pike 
Coot iwortime arriaa 

TELEPHONE 
IMiI 0147711 

1 

2 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

25 



130. 

middle of February? I mean, you would be ready to make 

a decision. 

I just don't understand what the--I understand 

4 your concern for the community's input, and I also honor 

that very highly, as I am sure you are aware. I would like 

to hear what, for example, the community thinks about the 

proposal--which is by the conaultant, by the way, not by 

either State Lands, or the county--for what they call the 

most environmentally preferable alternative. I, myself, 

have not seen that alternative, yet. 

So, you know that's--I need that input. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Well, it may be a Catch-22, 

I guess that is what you are telling me, that it can't be 

done. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DERRICK: Yes, sir, that is 

correct. 

We would like to give you our useful input, but 

if you want it under the conditions that have arisen in 

the discussions today v  than we need to be ablm to carry 

out those directions that you have given us, in order to 

find out what kind of a recommendation. 

There certainly--I have no problem in summarizing 

what is available at this point-- 

COMMISSIONE1 DAVIS: Well, let me ask you this. 

Let's assume--all right, assuming that can't be 
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done, and assuming that we have the meeting on the 28th 

here, at what point do you think you could make public the 

staff recommendation, as to-what this Commission should 

do? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Normally, that would 

be ten days before your decision-making hearing. 

If you want that sooner than that, tell us, and 

we will undertake to get it out sooner. 

I will tell you that we always need as much time 

as we can get, because there is a lot of work in these things; 

however, say it is the 18th, we certainly would expect to 

have-- 

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: The 17th. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: ---the 17th--to have 

something ready at the time of mailing. That is what we 

try to do. We very rarely succeed in doing that, but I 

would undertake to make sure that it happens on 

time, if that is the desire of the Commission. 

Frequently, that hasn't occurred in the asee 

simply because of changing circumstances, which is the primary 

reason. 

A great many things seem to happen at the last, 

minute in this business. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Well-- 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER riEDRICK: But, we will do whatever 
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1 you ask us to do. 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: May I ask a question of 

staff, while the other two Commissioners are talking? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Possibly, what Commissioner 

Davis may be asking fc-; is maybe some staff comments, from 

the Lands Commission staff, on the final EIR, and that ray 

be helpful prior to the meeting on t!,•':e 28th. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Well, that we certainly 

can do. 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Obviously, it cot-2d not 

include discussion that will take place on the 28th, as 

it will not have happened yet, but at least some preliminary 

comments as to various aspects of that final EIR. 

And, I think that-- 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Yes, and I think that 

is-- 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: --that would be very beneficial. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: --both possible and 

appropriate, Commissioner. 

That is the clarification that I was looking for. 

If tnat is what the Commission is asking tor, then that 

in a var., straightforward thing that we can do. 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Well, if Commissioner Davis 

isn't asking for it, I am, because I think that would be 
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1 very helpful. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: We %fill, in fact, 

do that. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: I am sorry, Nancy, I missed 

that. 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: What I said was that the 

staff may--I think they have the time to do it, and I think 

it may be helpful to us for our meeting of the 28th, is 

for staff to prepare staff comments cm th& final EIR, that 

could be available to us, the document that is coming out 

today. 

Not just a recommendation as to one way or another, 

but to highlight certain points that we should maybe pay 

particular attention to, or that may deviate from prior 

practice, or may significantly differ from testimony that-- 

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: --we've heard, or recommendations 

that the county, or other agencies, have made in the past. - 

And, that could be very beneficial to us, prior 

to our 28th meeting here. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: I guess my only concern-- 

I think that is fine--but my only concern is that, you know, 

I mean I would like to see the final recommendations, as 

to what we should do on this issue, made available to this 

community, you know, at least a week before we -make the 
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decision, so if they strongly object, you know--I don't 

know what their options are at that point, but at least 

they don't read about it the day that we are meting up 

in Sacramento. 

I really believe--I mean, the applicant obviously 

has equities on its side, and Santa Barbara, I think, has 

done an awful lot to shoulder its share of meeting the-- 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: --national energy needs, 

and you know, I met with fishermen and a lot of little people 

here today, that sometimes get lost in these global discussions 

about what we should do, lo at the very least, I would like 

to see this recommendation get to them, you know, a week 

before we actually, make the decision. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Why don't we put a date, on 

it, Commissioner-- 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: We can undertake-- 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: The meeting is February 17. 

Let's assure the county leadership, the university leadership, 

all of the citizen groups that have appeared, all of the 

individual citizens, that they will have State Lands Commission 

staff recommendations on this, no later than Monday, February 9. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Fine. I wool;:t be 

happy to undertake that kind of a deadline. It is a good 

thing to have a deadline, I can assure you. 
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MR. WALLACE: Mr. McCarthy, one other complication. 

February. 17, it turns out, is a Board meeting 

day in this room, because February 16 is a holiday that 

week, so we would meet on Tuesday, the 17th, here all day 

in this room anyway, which is sort of a complication for 

our staff, obviously-- 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: We iiI look for _another place. 

MR. WALLACE: --maybe we can accommodate you downstairs. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Isn't that the meeting 

you intend to hold in Sacramento, Mr, Chairman? 

MR. WALLACE: Oh, this is the 17th in Sacramento, 

that's true. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: That's correct. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Oh, I'm sorry. 

MR. WALLACE: I'm sorry. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Right, right. 

MR. WALLACE: That will create our problems, but 

we will have to deal with that, our staff, and our Board. 

I guess that my last comment would be that I would 

hope that the process doesn't become the issue, and that 

the project is the issue, by the time this is done, and 

the way *0 do that, of course, is to try and allow as much 

public aczegs to--and local access--to this decision making 

as possible, and that I would urge--my understanding from 

staff is that a great number of the findings have already 
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been developed by your staff, in the draft EIR. I don't 

expect that the final EIR will change. 

Many of those findings vary much, and we would 

appreciate, on the 18th, if we possibly can, as much information 

from staff on this project, on how they are feeling about 

it, and their justification for it is possible, so that 

this community can respond to that, and not just to the 

adequacy of the EIR. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Actually, what we are talking 

about is not just a report on February S.' and a meeting on 

February 17. 

We are talking about a couple cf dozen, important 

communications and conversations between your staff, and 

our staff, and the university folks, and he other people 

involved in this thing. That is how this has to come about. 

We've mentioned a number of serious environmental 

considerationG at this meeting today, and it is going to 

take a lot of good faith conversation to try and make these 

things come together, with  no assurance that there would 

be i_nal agreement. 

MR. WALLA/2: That's for sure. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: So, it is not just one or 

two public hearing;. It is a nuirioer of serious llonversations 

any discourve, among all of our people, with the three Commissioners 

keeping in touch, in all of that period of time with what 
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is goi.ig on so that we are not sw,:prised_on the last day. 

We have a few witnesses left. 

Natasha Durovicova. And thank you for your 

patience. Why don't you please step up here, because 

when this is broadcast on four government channels we 

want them to see you. 

MS. DUROVICOVA: I would be happy to be seen. 

B1/4', mine was a petil-ion regarding process and 3: would 

not like to disturb this fragile balance that has just 

been achieved. 

And therefore, I will simply forward the petitions 

as they have been signed. And thank you for your presence 

in Santa Barbara. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARLaY: raank you very much. 

Les Baird, an Isla Vista resident representing 

himself. 

Where is Mr. Les Baird? Mr. Baird, am I doing 

your name justice? 

MR. MIRD: No, Mr. Chairman, it is "Baird% 

B-a-i-r-d. 
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CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: I'm sorry, Mr. Baird. 

Go ahead, sir. 

MR. BAIRDr I want to thank you for this chance 

24 to present a poor resident who has lived for 21 years, 

nearly, on the very spot that these new problems will 
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emit if Heron is built. 

Isla Vista has a lot of problems and it is 

too bad that this is a new one. You all heard about the 

4 doings on Halloween. Arid the University, which is our 

5 associate, so to speak, to the east, will also be effected 

6 by what happens out in the ocean. 

7 
	

I am very glad that you came this morning to 

8 1 the park and had a chance to nee some of the people that 

9 make up Isla Vista. It is good to have people from the 

10 high echelons come down to mix with us peasants. We feel 

11 that chat is not often done. 

12 
	

Of course, on the state level, where we are 

13 much closer to our representatives and state senators, 

14 and of course, we don't get it, because somebody in the 

15 ether up on the mountain here, goes by in a hurry. We 

16 never have a chance to get even withe 

17 
	

But, what is important about the combined effect 

18 of this oration  on Isla Vista is almost put into one 

19 kind of a nut shell. I will bring it up because I don't 

20 think that tne others have mentioned it. It is not terribly 

21 important- But, it is just an example. 

22 
	

Over these years, every now and then, and it 

23 is not too frequent, fortunately, we get emissions of 

24 some kind from either the 7,%Aly platform or the oil seeps. 

25 Now, we know the oil seeps are somethi:g that we can't 
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do anything about. They have been here, somebody said, 

70 million years. And they extend all of the way up to 

Point Conception. 

I remember seeing an cld note of Union 0!1 

Company, while I still had a card, And they had had the 

oil spill. They were dotted outside like little bits 

of pepper mills. Those., actually, we can't do anything 

about, essentially. Although, the company did make an 

effort to put a large canopy and draw in this gas that 

come up. 

But, imagine if we have these waves of gas--and 

people tell me about they smell them all over the town 

now and again What will happen with these wells out 

here during the long process at production? 

Thank you. That is-- 

CHAIRMI.IN MC CARTHY: Mr. Roger Lagerquist. 

Did I do better with your name, sir, than 

did with--thank you very much. 

MR. LAGERQUIST: My name is Roger Lagerquist 

and I have lived in Isla Vista since 1961. 

I spoke at the hearing that you had at UCSB 

in October and I appreciate you coming here to hear these 

things directly. I think that it is a very good thing 

to do. 

At the time that I spoke before 'L said that 
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I thought that the EIR was fatally flawed. And I don't 

have any other reason to say differently now because we 

haven't seen anything further. 

I J. hope that we get a chance to comment on the 

final EIR when it is finished. One of the things that 

bothered me about the EIR is that I look for specific 

answers among the many volumes of material that was printed. 

I looked for the answer of what is the impact 

of burning one million cubic feet per hour of natural 

gas containing hydrogen sulfide. Either the appearance 

of the flare or the amount of PAiSSi0,:S that would come 

directly onshore if the wind blew that direction. 

I wasn't able to find that kind of answer among 

the pages and pages and pages of computer output--of air 

quality modeling in the entire basin. I think that the 

direct impacts of the people living ,fight next door were 

totally overlooked by the EIR. And that is one fatal 

flaw that I think I will certainly will be looking for an 

ansv.u.-: 	in the final EIR. 

In regards foregoing platform Heron--we are 

asking ARCO to forego a great deal of revenue that they 

expect and deserve to receive for finding that oil and 

spending money developing it. And I don't think that 

we should talk about not developir-: it at all. I think 

that we should talk about postponing it. Then we could 
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discuss what would be a reasonable time to postpone it. 

I also think that we should talk about compen-

sating ARCO for foregoing that income. There should be 

some way of alleviating that burden so that they don't 

have to carry the whole burden of not developing that 

oil. 

For the first question, "What is a reasonable 

time period?" T suggest that California has been in exist-

ence for 100 years, more or less, the United States for 

200 years. I think that we should think in terms of those 

time scales. How valuable will one million barrels of 

oil be in 2187? How much revenue will that bring to Cal-

ifornia in that year? And do we exp-,ct California to 

be here then and need the oil then. 

Certainly, if California exists and the oil 

exists, it will be incredibly valuable. We will be selling 

it to everybody in the world who wants to make some plastic 

to make some contact lennes, or whatever you do with oil. 

A possible way to compensate ARCO, I think, 

would be to renegotiate some royalties. And instead of 

paying 50 percent, or some other percentage royalty on 

oil that they are now producing--in return for not producing 

this oil for 50 years, the royalty on present production changes 

in some way that compensates for that. 

I just offer. that as a suggestion '43 something 
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to think about. 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you very much. 

Mr. John Langan. 

MR. LANGAN: Good afternoon, Commissioners. 

My name is John Langan. I have been an Isla Vista homeowner 

since 1972. I would like to register my strong opposition 

and that of my neighbors of the residential zone to the 

ARCO Coal Oil Point Platform Project, which will be an 

aesthetic and local environmental disaster unacceptable 

to the quality cf life in the community. 

In this regard, the proposed location of platform 

Heron, adjacent to UCSB and Isla Vista must be changed 

at a minimum. 

I have several specific comments on the implications 

of the project. ARCO has admitted that there will be 

flaring during the drilling and start up phase of this 

project, as well as thereafter, periodically, for safety 

reasons. 

My most recent, firsthand observance of this 

effect was while returning to Santa Barbara by boat at 

night from San Miguel Island on January 2 of this year. 

At this time, the platform near Gaviota was flaring for 

a period of several hours. We were 15 miles away, as 

measured by radar. Yet, the red glare from the flare 
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lit up the sky to 45 degrees above the horizon even from 

this distance. 

This is an appalling prospect to have such 

a spectacle with a duty cycle of as much as 12 days per 

month only two miles offshore. I have told this story 

several of times in preliminary meetings where ARCO's 

Mr. Ranger was present. And he now says that the flaring 

will not be so nearly repugnant of that allowed in the 

federal waters, as in the example that I have given and 

that ARCO will work to minimize the effect. 

I am not reassured. To 0Low even minor flaring 

this close to shore is incomprehensible. That minor 

f1•.ring only will be the case for the new platforms is 

doubtful from present results in the Channel. 

Furthermore, from the structural and aesthetic 

standpoint, ARCO cannot remove the effect cf the physical 

presence of the platform. This is true even with a single 

platform consistent with onshore processing, which we 

favor for the rest of the project, if it must be implemented. 

The community has had some experience with 

the visual effect with the preliminary drilling ships 

present in the same location. The actual visual effect 

is that it is much closer than two miles. 

ARCO's Mi. Ranger has stated that in his opinion 

the appearance of Platform Holly, the one that is presently 
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there, from I.V., subjectively depends on atmospheric 

conditioLs. But, I can tell you that the drilling ship, 

positioned normal to the Isla Vista coastline, did not 

display such variation. It appeared as though a catwalk 

could have easily been put across to it. 

Such an industrial development contiguous to 

a densely populated area is unprecedented in the Channel 

Islands, if not elsewhere. The precedent is clear if 

this project is implemented and this is a major concern. 

We don't want or need an industrial development 

off of our homes. 

Moving to environmental emissions factors, 

I would like to make the point that the spacial distribution 

of pollutants represents a unique problem due to the proximity 

of the platforms to the community. 

Unlike the case of the platform, such as platform 

"A", located 6 or 7 miles from the shore, the mitigating 

effects of diffusion and dilution in the atmosphere are 

drastically less. The consequence of this for UCSB and 

Isla Vista, even mitigation measures to offset such exceedances, 

are inappropriate. 

This is to say that the effects--the local 

effects from the platform Heron, as distinct from the county 

air 	basin, are too onerous to be acceptable of them- 

selves, let alone the problem if disaster should occur. 
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Currently, it is my understanding that the 

environmental emissions modeling has not been completed 

and disagreement exists between ARCO and Santa Barbara 

County with regard to total emissions. Yet, this hearing 

was to be the opportunity for citizens to comment on the 

EIR. I think that any reasonable person has the right 

tc ask what is going on here, The community has a right 

to question whether, in the approval process of this project, 

we at least have all of the facts straight. 

We need more than unsupp"rted, technical claims. 

For example, it is disturbing to me that even ARCO disagrees 

with the author of the EIR regarding the environmental 

preferability of offshore processing. Again, the community 

has reason to seriously question the process in view of 

such contradictions. 

Finally, I questions ARCO's calculations of 

the economic effect of platform location sensitivity to 

recoverable oil potential; i.e., ARCO's claim that for 

every 100 feet that you move the Platform Heron you lose 

one million barrels of oil. 

Originally, I heard ARCO present this as the 

result of their analysis. Yesterday, at the Board of 

Supervisor's meeting, after being challenged, they referred 

to it as a "back of the envelope" calculation. 

Such a matter should be held to a more rigorous 
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and independent analysis. It is difficult enough to make 

trade-offs in trying to quantify aesthetics, quality of:  

life, etc. with economic benefits. We all understand 

that this is difficult. But, to do less than a rigorous 

job in the technical area is unacceptable. 

It is my understanding that the Santa Barbara 

County staff has been :enable to obtain the data base and 

-analysis upon which ARCO's argument for the economic impli-

cations of Platform Herwl's location is based. Apparently, 

the State Lands Commission has qis information but ''as 

not made it available to Santa Barbara County staff for 

independent analysis. This is unacceptable. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTR. Stop right there. 

Do you understand what he is saying and is 

there any validity to the comment? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: 1 can't answer your 

question in the sense that I--this is the first time that 

I have heard the subject come up. 

Certainly if the County of Santa Barbara wants 

any data that the State has, it is available to them. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Would you tell us the 

source of your information that we have the data that 

you alluded to so that we can-- 

MR. LANGAN: Certainly. Supervisor Wallace. 

This came up in a question when I asked, "How 
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well have we verified such claims as the 100-feet-per 

million-barrels of oil?" And the answer was that it has 

been hard to get. It is proprietary information. 

This was brought up yesterday. And ARCO now 

says that maybe that can be made available. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEWICK: Let me--eXcu..--: 

me for just one moment. I would like to ask Moose Thompson 

here, "Is this z; confidentiality problem?" 

W.M. THOMPSON: We haven't even seen the data 

that he is referring to, I think, from his description. 

I think that this is something that ARCO did 

internally and, to the best of my knowledge, we don't 

have that study. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: That is true. We 

have not seen their data. The work that was done by my 

staff was done with onr own data. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Do we have any data that 

we can't share with the County of Santa Barbara? 

W.M. THOMPSON: Not on that issue, no. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Have you asked for the 

data? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK; We have not been 

asked for the data, to my knowledge. 

MR. LANGAN: Well, then, I would respectfully 

submit that you should ask for it. 
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CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: N. Wait a minute. We 

are talking about two different things here. 

ARCO has some data You are proposing that 

we ask them for the data that they have now, which they 

are not obliged to give us. 

We can challenge the validity Of the as rtionm 

that they are making. They are hat obliqed to Tie, u4 

that data. It can be internal, confidential data. 

Now, the second point is that as to any data 

our staff has developed based on what-wear information 

they have available to them, our feeling is that that 

ought to be available to the county and anybody else who 

wants it. 

I understood your testimony to be that the 

Stat-; Lands Commission staff had some data that they were 

withholding from the county, 

MR. LANGAN: That was my understanding. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTCY: That is what you quoted 

Supervisor Wallace as saying. 

MR. LANGAN: That was, apparently, his understand- 

ing. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: If that is the case, we 

can clear it up. 

MR, LANGAN: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Well, could we do that? 
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1 

   

1 Could we ask Supervisor Wallace exactly what he thought? 

2 	 MR. DOUROS: Commissioners, my name is Bill 

3 Douros, from the Energy Division, San Barbara County. 

4 	 I beliwe that the discussion is referencing 

5 earlier discussions at a joint review panel meeting which 

dealt with moving the platform 1000 or 1500 meter3. 

There is an insuing discussion regarding potential 

loss of oil reserves that could be experienced by AhCO. 

The county had asked, "Could that analysis be included 

in the environmental document?" The -State Lands Commission 

staff said that it was not possible because we do not 

know what the information is. 

It was our understanding that the State Lands 

Commission staff could not come up with the exe,'t answer 

either. There seems to he a bit of miscommunication. 

If anyona has the information, it is the county's •nderstanding 

that it is ARCO that has the information. Our understanding 

is that we would approach them to receive that information 

about 'he reservoir structure, 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Okay, so there is no contention 

that the State bands Commission staff has- information 

that it is withholding from the county. 

All right, why don't yon. proceed. 

MR. LANGAN: Well, I think that they should 

get a hold of that information. I guess that my 
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fundamental point is that ARCO has this information, They 

can't take the position that we havJ proprietary information. 

We have done the calculations. You must accept it. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Oh no. I think that that is 

a fair comment. No, I think that it is the burden on 

ARCO to make their best case and to produce the specifics 

and not suppose that we are going to accept any assumptions 

about w:oat moving Heron might mean in terms of loss of-- 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Certainly, Mr. 

Chairman-- 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Yes. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: --excuse me, an analysis 

by staff of those data should be available. If there 

is any problem with this, Moose, you must tell me, for 

the public and the Commission by the hearing in January. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: On the other hand, I would 

expect our own staff to press hard for an adequate amount 

of information so that wr, do not assume that what ARCO 

may be suggesting as their loss, the numbers that you 

gave me earlier today, is accurate or not. 

I am not disbelieving it and I am not believing 

it. I just expect our own staff to have all of the data 

they need in hand so that they can make, their own independent 

assessment. 

Commissioner Davis. 
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COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Yes, well, this il somewhat 

repetitious. But, if that is proprietary information, 

ARCO can decide to share it with you or not. 

But, you know, in my mind they have the burden 

to prove that they are economically inconvenienced if 

they have to move Heron, should that be a decision that 

this Board ultimately reaches. So, whether they share 

it now or at some future point depends on how determined 

that they are to have us believe that they are economically 

disadvantaged by the move. 

So, don't confuse the two issues. Access is 

one thing. Sustaining their burden is another. 

MR. LANGAN: I agree. 

W.M. THOMPSON: Commissioner, i think that 

we got into this discussion before and I think that Commissioner 

Ordway asked the question, in response to A2CO's testimony, 

about whether there was a standard in the industry as 

far as the maximum angle that you can build up. 

This is actually a mechanical problem. It 

just falls out that if you move further and further away 

from a target the less possibility you have of reaching 

that target. 

We, actually, have done this. We have done 

mechanical plotting. In fact, I think that maybe one 

of the staff members might even have some of the material 
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here right now. 

So, it is not the mechanical reach issue. That 

just falls out mechanically, 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: So, if we accept the data 

that confines the configuration of the reservoir, then 

we could reach, without ARCO's help, our urn conclusions 

as to what you are going to sacrafice by moving the platform 

a certain distance away from the center of the reservoir. 

W.M. THOMPSON: Right, and we can show you 

a graphic-- 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: All right. 

W.M. THOMPSON: --display of that. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: ARCO may have some additional 

,Icata that would help us come to those conclusions--make--

W.M. THOMPSON: Yes. I would be surprised--

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: --reach some accurate--

W.M. THOMPSON: --if that interpretation of 

the drilling reach differs between ARCO and ourselves. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Okay, I understand 

MR. LANGAN: That would be reassuring to us 

to have that information to give more input to you. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Whatever information we 

have, in that regard, whatever interpretations have been 

made, is available to anyone who asks. 

W.M. THOMPSON: And we will brief the Commissioners 
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on the same material. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: That is available now 

MR. LANGAN: I guess that my input is that 

State Lands should ask for that. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: No. I want you to understand 

the point that was just made. 

We have a body of information that defines 

the configuration of this reservoir. ARCO suggests that 

we put Platform Heron directly over the most beneficial 

point to extract whatever oil they think is there. 

Now, the point that our staff is telling you 

is that they understand 	that if you move that platform 

away from the most logical place to uinimize costs of 

extraction, you are going to either increase costs or 

draw less oil or both. And, they don't need ARCO to make 

that calculation. 

MR. LANGAN: You mean, your staff has complete 

geological information on the spacial extent of the reservoir? 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: ARCO has developed a good 

deal of that data. I asked that same question myself. 

Our staff told me this morning that they would double 

check that on their own. 

MR. LANGAN: I mean, for example, they say 

that slant drilling is technically infeasibl.e. Sub-sea 

techniques are not--and then, of course, there is the 
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sensitivity to relocation. It is thoss questions that 

I think that we need to address-- 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: And those questions are 

perfectly ap;dropriate for you to raise right now and get 

answers to. 

MR. LANGAN: --and I don't think that "back 

of the envelope" does it. 

W.M. THOMPSON: 	Commissioner, 

for example, on slant drilling, I doubt if there will 

be any straight holes here. I think that everywhere will 

be slant drilled. 

MR. LANGAN: Well, I mean from shore. 

Thank you very much. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: You gave good testimony 

and I want you to be satisfied on this ',.fit point. 

Any questions like that that you don't think 

the county has had an opportunity to get clear answers 

to I would like you to bring to my attention. 

MR. LANGAN: I will. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: All right, thank you very 

much. 

Mr. Maurice Scherb. 

MR. SCHERB: My name is Mnurice Scherb. I 

am an engineer--a risk management specialist. I have 

been dealing with these problems for years--going back 
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1 ten years with the state. I testified before the Assembly 

2 committee on offshore risk management three to four years 

3 ago. 

4 
	

I have come here specifically today because 

5 I did input into this EIR. It is almost two years old, 

my information. And since system safety and reliability 

became a major concern at the hearing of October 11 that 

I•attended at the University--they emphasized that we 

hear a lot about scenarios, what I call the "moan and 

groan" syndromes, but not much about prevention. 

I wanted to bring your attention to that and 

specifically, on the hard stuff to some recent Staff, legis-

lation that deals with this problem and, in my opinicn, 

may impact this proje t. So, you might want to consider 

that in youl: trade-off analysis--what we call conjugate 

variable studies. 

This recent discussion reminds me of the sockeye 

field, where you drill and the whipstocking and the 70 

degree angle, These are important issues from the pel  kit 

of view of producing. 

specifically, we have a State law, AB-3777, 

the La Follette Bill, came out of the sub-committee on 

toxic disaster preparedness. I started interacting with 

staff about one year ago, after they got excited in Contra 

Costa County and Los Angeles County, etc.--the Bopal syndrome. 
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That was signed into law by Governor Deukmajian, and it 

takes effect January 1 of this year for new projects, and 

the criteria is that if you have one of about 420 EPA chemicals, 

or smaller quantities of a 55-gallon drum of some solvent, 

you are nailed with that plan, and I believe to the best 

of my ability, and I haven't checked the whole inventory 

of the platforms or onshore, that that may well cover that. 

Even if it did not qualify you have to ask yourself 

the question, do you want any less safety requirements 

than is in this law? Or, to put it another way, in the 

international scene, do we want anything less than the 

world bank requires of the same oil companies on energy 

projects in third world countries? Do we want any less 

safety here? 

And, the major emphasis is not on chasing oil 

rills. That's been kicked to death. It has been studied 

by Brian Baird at the Coastal Commission, the NMS crowd 

at Reston, Virginia, and I don't want to get into details 

in Europe, et cetera, but we have documented limited expectations, 

and you have to realize that, so what you have got to do 

is prevent it in the first place. 

Now, a system consists of machinery, instrumentation, 

and people and you have got to look at all three. Now, 

'under this bill, which hasn't been clearly defined, it 

is going to be done at the local level, so theoretically 
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it would be done here at the county, and if it applies here, 

then I would suggest that that would be an important tool 

for going beyond what is in the EIR--you sec what I am saying-- 

and would cover these other laws. 

You may be aware of the hearings that State rlenator 

Marks had at Fort Mason, that I presented, after the Puerto 

Rican accident. That culminated in the current study being 

done by the Fish and Game on some of the questions alluded 

to here for combo tug boats, and fireboats, and we studied 

that in the LNG days, also. None of this is new. 

There is another study that Fish and Game is 

supposed to get out by March, by the end of March, and I don't 

think they are going to make it. That is another important 

input here. 

There is more, though. There is the Waters bills, 

AB 2185, 2187, on the right to know, and inventories--and this 

of course will apply far beyond this--and L.A. County, where 

I come from, there are going to be 60,000 businesses who 

have received notices already, to respond to that, so the 

mag.ltude is much larger than this project. 

We also have another important one. I want to 

deal with the legislation. The Assemblyman Byron Sher 

law on the toxic gas ordinance, being studied now in Santa 

Clara County by the Santa Clara Fire Chiefs, under Bob 

Wall, and the draft ordinance is out now, and being reviewed. 
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